

From: "Scott.Mason@hklaw.com" <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>

To: "leila_getto@ios.doi.gov" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Peabody on Jan 11

Date: Fri, 05 Jan 2018 16:34:54 +0000

Importance: Normal

Thanks Leila! See you then!
Have a great weekend.

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330) <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>

Subject: Re: Peabody on Jan 11

No problem. we're confirmed for January 11th at 9:30 am. thanks!

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct (202) 208 5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

On Fri, Jan 5, 2018 at 11:15 AM, Scott.Mason@hklaw.com wrote:

Leila

Thanks so much for calling to confirm the meeting last night. Really appreciated. Due to flight schedules, however, the 9:30am window is actually better for Peabody group. Is that window still open? I know it's a hard stop at about 9:55, but would be fine if we could slip in then, rather than the 11. Please let me know ASAP. THANKS!!
(sorry!)

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

[800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100](http://800.17thStreetN.W.,Suite1100) | Washington, DC 20006

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

#1363278.1

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.

#1363278.2